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Concepts and Definitions

Other Government institutions: includes military
authorities, universities...etc. that have their own
hospitals other than MOH.

Hospital Beds: special beds located in the
hospital and are set up and staffed for use by an
inpatient.

Physicians: Include Administrative doctors,
Specilaized doctors, Consultants and General
Practisionars.

Other Para- Medical Staff: Include
Physiotherapist, Radiographers,Lab Technicians,
Health Assistan,Sanitary Inspector,Assistant
Pharmasists,Dietician and Health Educator.

Hospitals per 10,000 population: (Total No. of
Hospitals/ Total population)*10,000.

Bed Occupancy Rate: (Total Inpatient Service
Days for a Given Period/Total Inpatient Bed Count
Days for theSame Period)*100.

Mean Length Of Hospital Stay:Total Length of
Stay of All Discharges in a Given Period of Time/
Total No. Of Discharges (including Deathes) in
That Period.

Daily Average Visits: Total No. of Outpatients
Vists/ 365 days.

Low Birth Weight: Live Births weighting below
2500 grams at birth.

Births by Skilled Health Personnel: Births
attended by skilled Health Personnel.

Health Manpower: all people engaged in actions
whose primary intent is to enhance health”,
according to the World Health Organization's
World Health Report 2006.
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Introduction

Health statistics are a crucial biller in preparing plans and
policies related to health sector on contries level, health
data and statistics form an important inputs in developing
assesment reports on; evaluating, analyzing and monitoring
improvement of health services, it also plays a significant
role in developing policies and decision making which help
in imrpovement and development of health services
provided to the beneficiaries in Gcc countries strategy.
GCC aims to create healthy society with welfare and
prosperity as well as to cope with the sustainable
development goals, furthermore it helps in understanding

the change over time in health pattern in Gulf societies

This bulletin shows the most important health statistics,
which helps data users in health sector and other related
sectors within GCC countries, contributing to health policy
making, and developing future plans. Also, this statistics
are considered as treasure for making Studies and
researches that reflect the health pattern in GCC countries

and led to proper planning and decision-making process.
This Bulletin consists of three chapter, where chapter one
shows the health facilities which include all units that
provide all levels of health care such as; hospitals, health
centers, and clinics in both public and private sector, and
other related facilities such as pharmacies and hospital
beds.Chapter two reviews human resources in health
sector presented by all health manpower including
Physicians, Dentists, Nursing staff, Pharmacists and other
health categories such as technicians and adminstration
staff...etc. Finally, chapter three lists all health services and
indicators in Gce countries, which are provided by Ministry
of Health, tables contained in this chapter shows such
indicators in details.

Tables, figures and graphics in details are included in each

chapter of this bulletin which shows the health pattern

during 2010 and 2016.
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Table 1: Hospitals In GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

No. Sde

2010 2010
Governmental 405 15 6 55 288 9 32 9S>
Ministry of Health 343 15 6 50 249 8 15 Aegall Byl39
other Governmental 62 na na 5 39 1 17 6y AagS>
Private 217 12 4 7 127 14 53 el
Governmental 409 15 7 55 290 9 33 EYCes
Ministry of Health 344 15 7 50 251 6 15 deiall 3139
other Governmental 65 na na 5 39 3 18 3 LS
Private 230 15 4 10 130 15 56 oels
Governmental 418 15 9 54 298 9 33 9S>
Ministry of Health 353 15 9 49 259 6 15 Aegall Byl39
other Governmental 65 na na 5 39 3 18 6y AagS>
Private 247 15 4 11 137 15 65 el
Governmental 429 16 9 54 309 7 34 s>
Ministry of Health 363 16 9 49 268 6 15 diall 8139
other Governmental 66 na na 5 41 1 19 3 L gS>
Private 256 15 4 12 136 16 73 A ES
Governmental 437 17 9 54 312 7 38 55>
Ministry of Health 367 17 9 49 270 6 16 Aeyall Byl39
other Governmental 70 na na 5 42 1 22 FESEWLSS
Private 269 15 4 13 141 18 78 el
Governmental 444 17 10 55 317 7 38 S
Ministry of Health 372 17 10 49 274 6 16 Aegall 319
other Governmental 72 na na 6 43 1 22 > LS
Private 285 15 4 15 145 18 88 oels
Governmental 446 17 10 55 318 7 39 esS
Ministry of Health 372 17 10 49 274 5 17 Aoeall 3yl9
other Governmental 74 na na 6 44 2 22 6> AagS>
Private 302 15 4 19 152 19 93 el
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Figurel: Hospitals in GCC by Sector,2010-2016
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Figure2: Percentage Distribution of Hospitals in GCC by Sector,2010-2016
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Table 2: Other Health Institutions In GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

No.

dde

Governmental Health Centers & Polyclinics EWPCES VRN A POPS (P IN ]
2010 2,541 86 22 176 2,094 24 139 2010
2011 2,574 92 23 186 2,109 25 139 2011
2012 2,721 94 23 192 2,259 26 127 2012
2013 2,720 92 21 195 2,259 27 126 2013
2014 2,751 91 21 203 2,281 28 127 2014
2015 2,757 94 22 205 2,282 30 124 2015
2016 23 206 2,325 30 126 2016
Private Clinics EPNES AN |
2010 ... 304 814 2,021 .. 2521 2010
2011 ... 318 911 1,987 ... 3,146 2011
2012 ... 373 975 2,168 ... 3,350 2012
2013 ... 419 1,026 2,249 ... 3531 2013
2014 ... 487 1,095 2,408 ... 3,886 2014
2015 .. 1,045 2,670 . 4,232 2015
2016 ... 1,105 2,754 2016
Private Pharmagies |1 e b
2010 ... 250 400 6,147 ... 1,859 2010
2011 .. 271 442 6,373 ... 1,940 2011
2012 304 476 6,947 105 1,913 2012
2013 340 537 7,180 115 1,720 2013
2014 247 550 7,322 174 1,920 2014
2015 .. 604 7,815 195 2,304 2015
2016 .. 672 8,114 213 2,753 2016
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Table 3: Hospitals Beds in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

No. sae
Ogladl udma Sl N olee Logadl Gum=dl Shleyl
Year / Item GCC  Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Bahrain UAE Oledl / @il
2010 84,499 7,355 2,093 5,966 58,126 2,130 8,829 2010
Governmental 67,113 6,338 1,667 5,687 45,309 1,719 6,393 5>
Ministry of Health 50,708 6,338 1,667 4,837 34,370 1,368 2,128 EEON -
other Government 16,405 na na 850 10,939 351 4,265 [FESE WS
Private 17,386 1,017 426 279 12,817 411 2,436 ool
2011 86,531 7,950 2,203 6,104 58,696 2,486 9,092 2011
Governmental 68,280 6,703 1,926 5,744 45,398 2,044 6,465 9S>
Ministry of Health 51,410 6,703 1,926 4,836 34,450 1,379 2,116 Agall Byl3s
other Government 16,870 na na 908 10,948 665 4,349 [ESE WIS
Private 18,251 1,247 277 360 13,298 442 2,627 wols
2012 89,910 7,964 2,502 6,322 61,036 2,451 9,635 2012
Governmental 70,035 6,714 2,223 5,874 46,871 1,999 6,354 9S>
Ministry of Health 53,028 6,714 2,223 4,802 35,828 1,320 2,141 Ayall Byl3s
other Government 17,007 na na 1,072 11,043 679 4,213 [ESE WIS
Private 19,875 1,250 279 448 14,165 452 3,281 ool
2013 93,806 8,117 2,402 6,291 64,694 2,542 9,760 2013
Governmental 73,348 6,848 2,118 5,811 50,384 2,087 6,100 9S>
Ministry of Health 56,372 6,848 2,118 4,966 38,970 1,325 2,145 Al 3l3
other Government 16,976 na na 845 11,414 762 3,955 [ESEWIeS
Private 20,458 1,269 284 480 14,310 455 3,660 S ES
2014 98,258 8,230 2,385 6,467 67,997 2,564 10,615 2014
Governmental 75,949 6,962 2,034 5950 52,332 2,107 6,564 s>
Ministry of Health 57,740 6,962 2,034 5,036 40,300 1,325 2,083 Agall 85
other Government 18,209 na na 914 12,032 782 4,481 [ESE WIS
Private 22,309 1,268 351 517 15,665 457 4,051 ol
2015 8,340 6,468 69,394 2,594 12,434 2015
Governmental 7,026 5,886 52,746 2,134 7,022 RS>
Ministry of Health 7,026 4,998 41,297 1,330 2,066 Leall 5yl
other Government na 888 11,449 804 4,956 [ESE P
Private 1,314 582 16,648 460 5,412 ol
2016 8,409 6,588 70,691 2,593 12,590 2016
Governmental 7,098 5,922 53,263 2,143 6,865 s>
Ministry of Health 7,098 5,034 41,835 1,336 2,023 Aiall 8yl3
other Government na 888 11,428 807 4,842 [GEEPTE
Private 1,311 666 17,428 450 5,725 ol
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Figure3: Percentage Distribution of Hospitals Beds in GCC by Sector,2010-2016
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Table 4: Hospitals Beds Per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Rate Jaas
Oglatdl pudzma sl shé Oles 239l Ol bl
Year / Item GCC Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Bahrain UAE Ol / !
2010 19.1 25.1 12.2 215 21.2 17.3 10.7 2010
Governmental 15.1 21.6 9.7 20.5 16.5 0.6 7.7 9S>
Ministry of Health 11.4 21.6 9.7 17.4 12.5 4.9 2.6 Aiall 8139
other Government 3.7 na na 3.1 4.0 2.0 5.2 6y A gS>
Private 3.9 35 25 1.0 4.7 1.4 29 els
2011 18.9 25.7 12.7 18.5 20.8 20.8 11.0 2011
Governmental 14.9 21.6 111 17.4 16.1 171 7.8 oS>
Ministry of Health 11.2 21.6 11.1 14.7 12.2 115 2.6 Al Byl39
other Government 3.7 na na 2.8 3.9 5.6 5.3 631 agS>
Private 4.0 4.0 1.6 1.1 4.7 3.7 3.2 ool
2012 19.1 24.4 13.7 17.4 211 20.3 11.7 | 2012
Governmental 14.9 20.5 121 16.2 16.2 16.5 7.7 RS>
Ministry of Health 11.3 20.5 12.1 13.3 12.4 10.9 2.6 Aiall 8139
other Government 3.6 na na 3.0 3.8 5.6 5.1 6y A gS>
Private 4.2 3.8 1.5 1.2 4.9 3.7 4.0 els
2013 19.4 235 12.0 16.3 21.4 20.3 11.8 2013
Governmental 15.1 19.9 10.6 15.1 16.6 16.7 7.4 9S>
Ministry of Health 11.6 19.9 10.6 12.9 12.9 10.6 2.6 Al Byl39
other Government 35 na na 2.2 3.8 6.1 4.8 63 L gS>
Private 4.2 3.7 14 12 4.7 3.6 4.4 el
2014 19.7 21.8 10.8 16.2 224 19.5 12.8 2014
Governmental 15.2 18.5 9.2 14.9 17.3 16.0 7.9 RS>
Ministry of Health 11.6 18.5 9.2 12.6 13.3 10.1 25 Al Byl39
other Government 3.7 na na 2.3 4.0 5.9 5.4 63 L gS>
Private 4.5 3.4 1.6 13 5.2 35 4.9 el
2015 21.0 15.6 223 18.9 15.0 2015
Governmental 17.7 14.2 17.0 15.6 8.5 (RS>
Ministry of Health 17.7 12.0 13.3 9.7 25 Aiall 8139
other Government na 21 3.7 5.9 6.0 &> BagS>
Private 3.3 14 5.4 3.4 6.5 wels
2016 20.3 14.9 222 18.2 13.8 2016
Governmental 17.2 13.4 16.8 15.1 7.5 RS>
Ministry of Health 17.2 11.4 13.2 9.4 2.2 Aiall 8139
other Government na 2.0 3.6 5.7 5.3 TESEWSS
Private 3.2 15 5.5 3.2 6.3 wels

220142010 (g Waall o cOglatll ulza § OISl (10 10,000 ST lia sl 35l 4S84
Figure4: Hospitals Beds Per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector,2010-2014
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No.

Year / Item
2010
Governmental
Ministry of Health
other Government

Private

2011

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

2012

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

2013

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

2014

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

2015

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

2016

Governmental
Ministry of Health
other Government

Private

£2016-2010 (g laall e Crolarll yulzma Jos § Lumsnl 2alall s5all 550>
Table 5: Health Manpower in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Oslazll pulre
GCC

S|

Kuwait

s
Qatar

24,151
15,973

8,178

20,682
15,019

5,663

22,466
15,374

7,092

28,583
19,687

8,896

29,687
20,667

9,020

Olee
Oman
22,165
17,540
15,769
1,771
4,625

24,329
19,093
17,288
1,805
5,236

27,036
20,918
18,984
1,934
6,118

29,103
22,694
20,608
2,086
6,409

32,342

25,433
23,242

2,191
6,909

33,495

25,686
23,414
2,272
7,809

37,031

27,308
24,653
2,655
9,723

Logadl
K.S.A.
279,044
208,751
149,395
59,356
70,293

293,190

220,914
157,264
63,650
72,276

303,261

230,985
166,641
64,344
72,276

349,262

243,600
174,881

68,719
105,662

364,117

257,811
186,303

71,508
106,306

384,638

276,202
194,883

81,319
108,436

402,938
291,312
205,023

86,289
111,626

op=d!
Bahrain
10,505
7,096
5,328
1,768
3,409

11,212
7,223
5,520
1,703
3,989

13,180
9,061
5,632
3,429
4,119

13,478
9,212
5,727
3,485
4,266

13,591
9,319
5,850
3,469
4,272

13,578
9,354
5,899
3,455
4,224

13,564
9,139
5,697
3,442
4,425

iy
UAE

50,561
25,304

7,233
18,071
25,257

25,003
7,337

17,666

57,029

25,704

7,573
18,131
31,325

68,787

31,602

8,310
23,292
37,185

79,293

34,552

8,295
27,206
44,741

94,169

32,291

8,387
24,352
61,878

107,461
32,562
8,433
24,129
74,899
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Figure 5: Percentage Distribution of Health Manpower in GCC Countries by Sector,2010 and 2016
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Table 6: Total Health Manpower in GCC by Category, 2010-2016

No. dde
Oslasd! uloes oSl s Oles Asgadl Gl RN
Year / ltem GCC  Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Bahrain UAE Oled! / 2!
2010 24,151 22,165 279,044 10,505 50,561 2010
Physicians 90,281 7,269 5,984 5,862 56,459 2,570 12,137 Ogapdill oL
Dentists 15,830 1,634 935 654 9,160 366 3,081 oledl s
Nursing Staff 200,597 19,535 10,615 12,865 129,792 5,108 22,682 oasyetll Aa
Pharmacists 20,397 2,004 1,251 14,928 686 1,528 Uslugall
Other Para-Medical Staff 4,613 1,533 68,705 1,775 11,133 secladlaghll ol
2011 ... 20,682 24,329 293,190 11,212 .. 2011
Physicians 93,277 7,781 4,232 6,330 59,168 2,910 12,856 Ogapdidl oL
Dentists 16,946 1,836 893 726 9,965 526 3,000 Ol Lol
Nursing Staff 210,033 20,596 9,722 14,235 134,632 5,298 25,550 ooyl Aiga
Pharmacists 19,022 .. 1,654 1,346 15,317 705 . Ualoall
Other Para-Medical Staff 4,181 1,692 74,108 1,773 11,519  secladlaghll ol
2012 ... 22,466 27,036 303,261 13,180 59,065 2012
Physicians 98,005 8,259 4,637 7,049 61,279 3,282 13,499 Oyl L)
Dentists 17,630 2,050 1,152 805 9,922 558 3,143 Ol el
Nursing Staff 221,298 21,502 10,649 15,624 139,701 6,307 27,515 ENTETIN
Pharmacists 21,563 1,787 1,662 15,590 760 1,764 Ualoall
Other Para-Medical Staff 4,241 1,896 76,769 2,273 13,144 Sucludl dodall cliall
2013 ... 28,583 29,103 349,262 13,478 68,787 2013
Physicians 108,543 8,933 4,267 7,662 68,348 3,317 16,016 Oyl L)
Dentists 20,481 2,198 1,251 882 12,414 555 3,181 Sl UL
Nursing Staff 242,837 21,883 12,388 16,942 154,359 6,542 30,723 o]l Aiga
Pharmacists 30,170 .. 2,014 1,795 21,829 751 3,781 Ualoall
Other Para-Medical Staff 8,663 1,822 92,312 2,313 15,086 Sucludl dodall cliall
2014 .. 29,687 32,342 364,117 13,591 80,242 2014
Physicians 114,405 9,789 5,500 8,660 68,747 3,324 18,385 Ogardill oL
Dentists 22,308 2,427 1,447 1,032 12,835 558 4,009 ol oL
Nursing Staff 263,630 23,710 12,768 18,756 165,334 6,584 36,478 o]l Aiga
Pharmacists 32,687 2,089 1,976 22,241 773 5,608 WUsloall
Other Para-Medical Staff 7,883 1,918 94,960 2,352 15,762 suebudl apdall obliall
2015 ... 33,495 384,638 13,578 94,617 2015
Physicians ... 10,150 . 8,914 73,921 3,295 20,481 Ogardill oL
Dentists 2,587 . 1,149 12,835 554 4,916 ol oL
Nursing Staff . 27,430 ... 19,331 172,485 6,612 46,155 o]l Aiga
Pharmacists 2,131 23,624 779 5,247 Ualoall
Other Para-Medical Staff 1,970 101,773 2,338 17,818 suebudl apdall obliall
2016 ... 37,031 402,938 13,564 107,461 2016
Physicians .. 10,232 . 8,650 75,740 3,282 22,195 Ogardill oL
Dentists 2,617 . 1,234 13,935 560 5,165 ol oL
Nursing Staff ... 28,054 ... 19,760 180,821 6,615 51,777 otuyedll Aiga
Pharmacists 2,420 25,119 795 6,871 Ualoall

4,967 107,323 2,312 21,453 e Lokl el sl

Other Para-Medical Staff
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Figure 6: Health Manpower in GCC Countries, 2010 and 2016
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Year / Item

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

20162010 (gl v Coslatll ks Joo G g0l sl :7 gz

Table 7: Physicians in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Olall yulzea sl
GCC Kuwait
90,281 7,269
61,270 5,680
5,680

na

29,011 1,589
93,277 7,781
63,632 6,082
6,082

na
29,645 1,699
98,005 8,259
67,265 6,473
6,473

na
30,740 1,786
108,543 8,933
71,898 7,151
7,151

na

36,645 1,782
113,456 9,789
75,048 7,640
7,640

na
38,408 2,149
10,150

8,105

8,105
na

2,045

10,232

8,434

8,434
na

1,798

Qatar

5,984
3,553

2,431

4,232
3,059

1,173

4,637
3,182

1,455

4,267
2,446

1,821

5,500
3,744

1,756

18

Oles
Oman
5,862
4,590
4,123

467

1,272

6,330
4,916
4,430

486
1,414

7,049
5,461
4,957

504
1,588

7,662
5,977
5,444

533
1,685

8,660
6,873
6,305

568
1,787

8,914

6,955
6,393

562
1,959

8,650

6,488
5,875

613
2,162

Lgandl

K.S.A.
56,459
40,794
28,864
11,930

15,665

59,168
42,895
30,979
11,916
16,273

61,279
45,006
32,857
12,149
16,273

68,348
47,622
34,878
12,744
20,726

68,747
48,330
35,101
13,229
20,417

73,921
52,868
37,676
15,192
21,053

75,740
55,059
39,180
15,879
20,681

Gl
Bahrain
2,570
1,536
1,178
358

1,034

2,910
1,575
1,208

367
1,335

3,282
1,919
1,244

675
1,363

3,317
1,932
1,254

678
1,385

3,324
1,957
1,279

678
1,367

3,295

1,961
1,270

691
1,334

3,282

1,889
1,187

702
1,393

byl
U.AE

12,137
5,117
1,330
3,787

7,020

12,856
5,105
1,300
3,805
7,751

13,499
5,224
1,351
3,873
8,275

16,016
6,770
1,636
5,134
9,246

17,436
6,504
1,637
5,816

10,932

20,033
6,504
1,662
5,290

13,529

22,195
7,018
1,690
5,328

15,177

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016
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Figure 7: Percentage Distribution of Physicians in GCC by Sector,2010-2014
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Table 8: Physicians Per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Rate Jass
Oslad)! e oSl U] Oles Lagaul Szl Syl
Year / Item GCC  Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A.  Bahrain UAE oled! /@l
2010 20.4 24.8 34.9 18.1 20.9 20.9 14.7 2010
Governmental 13.8 19.4 20.7 16.5 14.9 12.5 6.2 RS>
Ministry of Health 19.4 14.9 10.5 9.6 1.6 Aiall 5139
other Government na 17 4.4 2.9 4.6 6y g
Private 6.5 5.4 14.2 4.6 5.7 8.4 8.5 wels
2011 20.4 25.1 244 18.0 20.9 24.4 14.7 2011
Governmental 13.9 19.6 17.7 14.9 15.2 13.2 6.2 oS>
Ministry of Health 19.6 134 11.0 10.1 1.6 Axgall Bl
other Government na 15 4.2 3.1 4.6 IESEWLSS
Private 6.5 55 6.8 4.3 5.8 11.2 9.4 wels
2012 20.8 25.3 253 19.5 210 27.1 15.0 2012
Governmental 14.3 19.8 3.9 15.1 15.6 15.9 6.3 S
Ministry of Health 19.8 13.7 114 10.3 1.6 Axgall Bl
other Government na 14 4.2 5.6 4.7 IESEWLSS
Private 6.5 55 7.9 4.4 5.6 11.3 10.0 wels
2013 224 23.7 213 19.9 22.6 26.5 17.7 2013
Governmental 14.8 20.7 12.2 15.5 16.1 15.4 8.2 (RS>
Ministry of Health 20.7 14.1 11.8 10.0 2.0 Axgall Bl
other Government na 14 43 5.4 6.2 631 AuagS>
Private 7.6 5.2 9.1 4.4 7.0 111 11.2 wels
2014 22.8 26.0 24.8 217 224 25.3 20.2 2014
Governmental 15.1 20.3 16.9 17.2 16.0 14.9 7.9 S
Ministry of Health 20.3 15.8 11.6 9.7 2.0 Al 55059
other Government na 14 4.4 5.2 7.0 ESEWLS
Private 7.7 5.7 7.9 4.5 6.7 10.4 13.2 wels
2015 25.6 214 232 24.0 22.3 2015
Governmental 20.4 16.7 17.0 14.3 7.9 S
Ministry of Health 20.4 154 12.1 9.3 2.0 Aogall Byl
other Government na 14 4.9 5.0 6.4 631 AuagS>
Private 5.1 4.7 6.8 9.7 16.4 wels
2016 25.8 19.6 23.9 231 24.3 2016
Governmental 20.4 14.7 17.3 13.3 7.7 asS>
Ministry of Health 20.4 13.3 12.3 8.3 1.9 gall Byl
other Government na 14 5.0 4.9 5.8 EEA P
Private 4.4 4.9 6.5 9.8 16.6 el

#2014-2010 (g Uaill s cOogladl alzn § Sl (50 10,000 U Ggopdiall £ LY 28 S
Figure 8: Physicians per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector,2010-2014
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No.

Year / Iltem
2010
Governmental
Ministry of Health
other Government
Private
2011

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2012

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2013

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2014

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2015

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2016

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

22016-2010 (g Uaall e s9latll ulima oo (& bl s Lo :9 Jgunr
Table 9: Dentists in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Gstatll ulma
GCC

15,830
6,160

9,670

16,946
6,702

10,244

17,630
6,768

10,862

20,481
7,076

13,405

22,308
7,717

14,591

ogS|
Kuwait
1,634
1,123
1,123
na
511
1,836
1,267
1,267
na
569
2,050
1,425
1,425
na
625
2,198
1,540
1,540
na
658
2,427
1,636
1,636
na
791
2,587
1,774
1,774
na
813
2,617
1,859
1,859
na
758

Qatar

935
296

639

893
282

611

1,152
250

902

1,251
292

959

1,447
291

1,156

Oles
Oman
654

279
259

20
375
726

302
280

22
424
805

294
269

25
511
882

311
284

27
571
1,032

382
346

36
650
1,149

394
358

36
755
1,234

366
323

43
868

21

Logaudl
K.S.A.
9,160

3,691
2,653

1,038
5,469
9,965
4,092
3,020
1,072
5,873
9,922

4,049
2,984

1,065
5,873
12,414
4,137
3,017
1,120
8,277
12,835

4,456
3,357

1,099
8,379
12,835

4,791
3,564

1,227
8,044
13,935

4,915
3,588

1,327
9,020

oyl
Bahrain
366

149
122

27
217
526

153
127

26
373
558

167
139

28
391
555

162
134

28
393
558

165
131

34
393
554

165
134

31
389
560

166
134

32
394

bkl
U.AE
3,081

622
209

413
2,459
3,000

606
243

363
2,394
3,143

583
252

331
2,560
3,181

634
265

369
2,547
4,009

787
269

518
3,222
4,916

737
270

467
4,179
5,165

751
262

489
4,414

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016
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Figure 9: Percentage Distribution of Dentists in GCC by Sector,2010-2016
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Table 10: Dentists Per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Rate
2010 2010
Governmental 1.4 3.8 1.7 1.0 1.3 1.2 0.8
Ministry of Health 3.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.3
other Government na 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.5
Private 2.2 1.7 3.7 14 2.0 1.8 3.0
2011 __ 2011
Governmental 15 1.6 0.9 1.5 1.3 0.7
Ministry of Health 4.1 0.8 11 1.1 0.3
other Government na 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.4
Private 2.2 1.8 35 1.3 21 3.1 2.9
2012 __ 2012
Governmental 1.4 1.4 0.8 1.4 14 0.7
Ministry of Health 4.4 0.7 1.0 11 0.3
other Government 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.4
Private 2.2 1.9 4.9 14 2.0 3.2 3.1
2013 __ 2013
Governmental 15 1.5 0.8 1.4 1.3 0.8
Ministry of Health 4.5 0.7 1.0 1.1 0.3
other Government 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.4
Private 2.8 1.9 4.8 15 2.8 3.1 3.1
2014 __ 2014
Governmental 15 1.3 1.0 15 1.3 1.0
Ministry of Health 4.3 0.9 11 1.0 0.3
other Government na 0.1 0.4 0.3 0.6
Private 2.9 2.1 5.2 1.6 2.8 3.0 3.9
2015 __ 2015
Governmental 0.9 15 1.2 0.9
Ministry of Health 4.5 0.9 1.1 1.0 0.3
other Government na 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.6
Private 2.0 . 1.8 2.6 2.8 5.1
2016 __ 2016
Governmental . 0.8 15 1.2 0.8
Ministry of Health 4.5 0.7 1.1 0.9 0.3
other Government na 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.5
Private 1.8 2.0 2.8 2.8 4.8
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Figure 10: Dentists per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector,2010-2014
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No.

Year / Iltem
2010
Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2011

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2012

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2013

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2014

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2015

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2016

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government

Private

22016-2010 (g aall s oglanll pudms 9o @ i petll 2ia 111 Jouir
Table 11: Nursing Staff in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Gstatll ulma
GCC

200,597
153,934

46,663

210,033
160,353

49,680

221,298
168,556

52,742

242,837
174,486

68,351

263,630
190,093

73,537

272,013
189,764

82,249

287,027
198,388

88,639

ol
Kuwait
19,535
15,283
15,283
na
4,252
20,596
16,102
16,102
na
4,494
21,502
16,500
16,500
na
5,002
21,883

16,649
16,649

na
5,234
23,710

18,075
18,075

na
5,635
27,430

21,082
21,082

na
6,348
28,054

22,469
22,469

na
5,585

N
Qatar

10,615
8,435

2,180

9,722
8,113

1,609

10,649
8,464

2,185

12,388
9,239

3,149

12,768
9,823

2,945

Oles
Oman
12,865

11,267
10,059

1,208
1,598
14,235

12,337
11,123

1,214
1,898
15,624

13,355
12,050

1,305
2,269
16,942

14,468
13,059

1,409
2,474
18,756

16,065
14,623

1,442
2,691
19,331

16,221
14,675

1,546
3,110
19,760

16,245
14,587

1,658
3,515

24

Logaudl
K.S.A.
129,792

101,858
75,978

25,880
27,934
134,632

106,259
77,946

28,313
28,373
139,701

111,328
82,948

28,380
28,373
154,359

113,622
83,862

29,760
40,737
165,334

123,566
91,854

31,712
41,768
172,485

130,500
95,379

35,121
41,985
180,821

138,183
101,256

36,927
42,638

el
Bahrain
5,108

3,841
2,880

961
1,267
5,298

3,988
3,037

951
1,310
6,307

4,935
3,088

1,847
1,372
6,542

5,066
3,174

1,892
1,476
6,584

5,100
3,230

1,870
1,484
6,612

5,129
3,342

1,787
1,483
6,615

5,038
3,242

1,796
1,577

bkl
U.AE
22,682

13,250
3,807

9,443
9,432
25,550

13,554
3,859

9,695
11,996
27,515

13,974
3,978

9,996
13,541
30,723

15,442
3,806

11,636
15,281
36,478

17,464
3,798

13,666
19,014
46,155

16,832
3,844

12,988
29,323
51,777

16,453
3,857

12,596
35,324

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

dde

Obed! / @iud!

PS>
Ll By
AR

ual."»

9S>
Lnall 5yl39
AR

Qa‘o'

PS>
Al By
EIE EWICES

ual."»

5>
Lol B
AR
")GB

5>

Ll By
EIE EWICES

uaL"»

s>
Lnall 5yl39
&3l BagS>

sols

s>
Leall Byl
LW

ual.&



#2014-2010 (g laall v Oglaill ulzms (3 G petll B il el 11 US4
Figure 11: Percentage Distribution of Nursing Staff in GCC by Sector,2010-2014
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Table 12: Nursing Staff Per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Rate Jaxs
Oslatl! yulme CasSI! s olee Apgadll opdl byl
Year / Item GCC Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Bahrain U.A.E Obed! / ad!
2010 45.2 66.6 61.9 46.4 47.3 41.6 27.4 2010
Governmental 34.7 52.1 49.2 40.6 37.1 313 16.0 s>
Ministry of Health 52.1 36.3 27.7 23.4 4.6 Aiall 5yl39
other Government na 4.4 9.4 7.8 11.4 GE EWIE
Private 10.5 14.5 12.7 5.8 10.2 10.3 114 el
2011 45.9 66.5 56.1 43.2 47.8 443 30.9 2011
Governmental 35.0 52.0 46.8 37.4 37.7 334 16.4 9S>
Ministry of Health 52.0 33.8 27.7 25.4 4.7 Leiall Byl39
other Government na 3.7 10.1 8.0 11.7 6> s>
Private 10.9 14.5 9.3 5.8 10.1 11.0 14.5 ol
2012 47.0 65.8 58.1 43.1 48.3 52.2 33.3(2012
Governmental 35.8 50.5 46.2 36.9 385 40.8 16.9 s>
Ministry of Health 50.5 33.3 28.7 255 4.8 Axgall 3l39
other Government na 3.6 9.8 15.3 121 E EWC
Private 11.2 15.3 11.9 6.3 9.8 11.3 16.4 el
2013 50.1 63.5 61.8 43.9 52.1 52.2 37.2 2013
Governmental 36.0 48.3 46.1 375 38.4 40.4 18.7 9S>
Ministry of Health 48.3 33.9 28.3 25.3 4.6 Al Byl39
other Government na 3.7 10.1 15.1 14.1 31 HasS>
Private 14.1 15.2 15.7 6.4 13.8 11.8 18.5 wols
2014 52.9 62.9 57.6 47.0 54.6 50.1 44.1 2014
Governmental 38.1 48.0 44.3 40.2 40.8 38.8 211 S
Ministry of Health 48.0 36.6 30.3 24.6 4.6 Axgall 3l39
other Government na 3.6 105 14.2 16.5 [GE e
Private 14.7 15.0 13.3 6.7 13.8 11.3 23.0 S
2015 69.1 46.5 55.5 48.3 55.9 2015
Governmental 53.1 39.0 42.0 37.4 20.4 9S>
Ministry of Health 531 35.3 30.7 24.4 4.7 Leiall Byl39
other Government na 3.7 11.3 13.0 15.7 JESEWS
Private 16.0 7.5 13.5 10.8 355 oels
2016 67.9 448 56.9 46.5 56.8 2016
Governmental 54.4 36.8 43.5 35.4 18.0 9S>
Ministry of Health 54.4 33.0 319 22.8 4.2 Axgall 3139
other Government na 3.8 11.6 12.6 13.8 [GESEWSN
Private 135 8.0 13.4 11.1 38.7 el

#2014-2010 (g sl v glaill Galzma (3 OISl (30 10,000 JSI s patll 2 12084
Figure12: Nursing Staff per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector,2010-2014
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Table 13: Nursing Staff Per Physicians in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Ratio e
Oslatl! yulme CasSI! s olae Agaulf sl byl
Year / Item GCC Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Bahrain U.A.E Obed! / ad!
2010 2.2 2.7 1.8 2.2 23 2.0 1.9 2010
Governmental 25 2.7 2.4 25 25 25 2.6 s>
Ministry of Health 2.7 24 2.6 24 2.9 Aiall 5yl39
other Government na 2.6 2.2 2.7 25 GE EWIE
Private 1.6 2.7 0.9 1.3 1.8 1.2 1.3 ol
2011 2.3 2.6 2.3 2.2 2.3 1.8 2.0 2011
Governmental 25 2.6 2.7 25 25 25 2.7 S
Ministry of Health 2.6 25 25 25 3.0 Axgall 8l39
other Government na 25 2.4 2.6 25 E EWC
Private 1.7 2.6 1.4 1.3 1.7 1.0 1.5 el
2012 23 2.6 23 2.2 23 1.9 2.0 2012
Governmental 25 25 2.7 2.4 25 2.6 2.7 9S>
Ministry of Health 25 2.4 25 25 29 Aall Bl39
other Government na 2.6 2.3 2.7 2.6 63T s>
Private 1.7 2.8 1.5 1.4 1.7 1.0 1.6 ol
2013 22 24 2.9 2.2 2.3 2.0 1.9 2013
Governmental 2.4 2.3 3.8 2.4 2.4 2.6 2.3 s>
Ministry of Health 2.3 24 2.4 25 2.3 Axgall 3yl39
other Government na 2.6 2.3 2.8 2.3 6>l dagS>
Private 1.9 2.9 1.7 15 2.0 1.1 1.7 oels
2014 2.3 24 23 2.2 24 2.0 2.1 2014
Governmental 25 2.4 2.6 2.3 2.6 2.6 2.7 9S>
Ministry of Health 24 2.3 2.6 25 2.3 Axall Bl39
other Government na 25 24 2.8 2.3 GENEWHL
Private 1.9 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.0 1.1 1.7 wols
2015 2.7 2.2 2.3 2.0 2.3 2015
Governmental 2.6 2.3 25 2.6 2.6 9S>
Ministry of Health 2.6 23 25 2.6 2.3 Axgall 8yl39
other Government na 2.8 2.3 2.6 25 6>l dagS>
Private 3.1 1.6 2.0 1.1 2.2 oels
2016 2.7 23 24 2.0 2.3 2016
Governmental 2.7 25 25 2.7 2.3 osS>
Ministry of Health 2.7 25 2.6 2.7 2.3 iall 8139
other Government na 2.7 2.3 2.6 2.4 [GE EWIE
Private 3.1 1.6 2.1 11 2.3 wels
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Figure13: Nursing Staff per Physicians in GCC by Sector,2010-2014
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Table 14: Pharmasists Staff in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

No. sue
Oglal! ulza ES shd Oles Apagall o=l bl
Year / Item GCC  Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Bahrain UAE Oled! / duadl
2010 2,004 1,251 14,928 686 1,528 2010
Governmental 6,239 946 867 320 3,537 253 316 9S>
Ministry of Health 946 279 1,790 196 136 Al Bylg
other Government na 41 1,747 57 180 [CE WS
Private 1,137 931 11,391 433 1,212 el
2011 1,654 1,346 15,317 705 2011
Governmental 6,570 1,025 888 339 3,734 257 327 9S>
Ministry of Health 1,055 295 1,897 194 133 Aiall 5l59
other Government na 44 1,837 63 194 JESEWSS
Private 766 1,007 11,583 448 ools
2012 1,787 1,662 15,590 760 1,764 2012
Governmental 7,081 1,067 869 461 4,007 308 369 Pyces
Ministry of Health 1,067 402 2,154 205 144 RN
other Government na 59 1,853 103 225 [CE WS
Private 918 1,201 11,583 452 1,395 ool
2013 2,014 1,795 21,829 751 3,781 2013
Governmental 8,313 1,123 1,023 537 4,304 299 1,027 sS>
Ministry of Health 1,123 469 2,381 194 187 Aiall 5yl9
other Government na 68 1,923 105 840 EESEWHLSS
Private 991 1,258 17,525 452 2,754 P ES
2014 2,089 1,976 22,241 773 5,608 2014
Governmental 9,700 1,247 992 639 4,975 324 1,523 sS>
Ministry of Health 1,247 544 2,914 219 192 Aiall 5059
other Government na 95 2,061 105 1,331 &>l 2agS>
Private 1,097 1,337 17,266 449 4,085 ol
2015 2,131 23,624 779 5,247 2015
Governmental 1,417 624 5,316 331 1,159 9S>
Ministry of Health 1,417 554 3,184 222 196 Aol Bylg
other Government na 70 2,132 109 963 [GE WS
Private 1,507 18,308 448 4,088 P ES
2016 2,420 25,119 795 6,871 2016
Governmental 1,462 622 5,810 327 1,122 9S>
Ministry of Health 1,462 526 3,525 215 192 RN
other Government na 96 2,285 112 930 [GEEPY e
Private 1,798 19,309 468 5,749 ools

20162010 Unall s rpbasd) ke § Uslisall (gl aujeal) : 14 JSCa
Figurel4: Percentage Distribution of Pharmasists in GCC by Sector,2010-2016
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Table 15: Pharmasists Per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016
Rate

2010001745 54 56 182010

Governmental 14 3.2 5.1 1.2 1.3 2.1 0.4
Ministry of Health 3.2 1.0 0.7 16 0.2
other Government na 0.1 0.6 0.5 0.2
Private 6.6 3.4 4.2 35 15
2011 __ 2011
Governmental 14 5.1 1.0 13 2.2 0.4
Ministry of Health 1.2 0.9 0.7 1.6 0.2
other Government na 0.1 0.7 0.5 0.2
Private 4.4 3.1 4.1 3.7
2012 __ 2012
Governmental 15 4.7 1.3 14 25 0.4
Ministry of Health 33 11 0.7 1.7 0.2
other Government na 0.2 0.6 0.9 0.3
Private 5.0 3.3 4.0 3.7 17
2013 __ 2013
Governmental 1.7 51 14 15 2.4 1.2
Ministry of Health 3.3 1.2 0.8 15 0.2
other Government na 0.2 0.6 0.8 1.0
Private 49 3.3 5.9 3.6 33
2014__2014
Governmental 19 4.5 1.6 1.6 25 1.8
Ministry of Health 33 14 1.0 1.7 0.2
other Government na 0.2 0.7 0.8 1.6
Private 4.9 3.3 5.7 34 49
2015 __ 2015
Governmental . 15 1.7 2.4 1.4
Ministry of Health 3.6 1.3 1.0 1.6 0.2
other Government na 0.2 0.7 0.8 1.2
Private . 3.6 5.9 3.3 4.9
2016 __ 2016
Governmental .
Ministry of Health 3.5 1.2 11 15 0.2
other Government na 0.2 0.7 0.8 1.0
Private 4.1 6.1 33 6.3
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No.

Year / ltem
2010
Governmental
Ministry of Health
other Government
Private
2011
Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2012
Governmental
Ministry of Health
other Government
Private
2013

Governmental
Ministry of Health

other Government
Private
2014
Governmental
Ministry of Health
other Government
Private
2015
Governmental
Ministry of Health
other Government
Private
2016
Governmental
Ministry of Health
other Government

Private

(olees Lxgaadl (oopnddl clla¥) Joos 4 bl
4 Countries Data (UAE, Bahrain, KSA, Oman)
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Table 16: Other Para- Medical Staff in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

Oglarl! pulze
GCC

ISP

Kuwait

Sl
Qatar

4,613
2,822

1,791

4,181
2,677

1,504

4,241
2,609

1,632

8,663
6,687

1,976

7,883
5,817

2,066

Oles
Oman
1,533
1,084
1,049

35

449
1,692
1,199
1,160

39

493

1,896

1,347
1,306

4
549
1,822
1,401
1,352
49
421
1,018

1,474
1,424

50
444
1,970
1,492
1,434
58
478
4,967

3,587
3,342

245
1,380

Logaudl
K.S.A.
68,705

58,871
40,110
18,761

9,834
74,108
63,934
43,422
20,512
10,174
76,769

66,595
45,698

20,897
10,174
92,312
73,915
50,743
23,172
18,397
94,960

76,484
53,077

23,407
18,476
101,773
82,727
55,080
27,647
19,046
107,323

87,345
57,474

29,871
19,978

Oyl
Bahrain
1,775
1,317
952
365
458
1,773
1,250
954

296
523
2,273

1,732
956

776
541
2,313

1,753
971

782
560
2,352

1,773
991

782
579
2,338

1,768
931

837
570
2,312

1,719
919

800
593

el
UAE
11,133
5,999
1,751
4,248
5,134
11,519

5,411
1,802

3,609
6,108
11,108

5,554
1,848

3,706
5,554
15,086
7,729
2,416
5,313
7,357
15,762

8,274
2,399

5,875
7,488
17,818
7,059
2,415
4,644
10,759
21,453

7,218
2,432

4,786
14,235

#2016 aill o Oglatll pude § Bure bkl Aol liall gl sl 215 JSi
Figurel5: Percentage Distribution of Other Para- Medical Staff in GCC by Sector,2016
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Table 17: Other Para- Medical Staff Per 10,000 Population in GCC by Sector, 2010-2016

No. sde
Oglal! ulza ool Sl Oles A9l o=l bl
Year / Item GCC  Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A.  Bahrain UAE oled! / @)
2010 26.9 5B 25.1 14.4 13.5 2010
Governmental 16.5 3.9 215 10.7 7.3 9S>
Ministry of Health 3.8 14.6 7.7 2.1 Aeall 3139
other Government 0.1 6.8 3.0 5.1 3 s>
Private 10.4 1.6 3.6 3.7 6.2 wels
2011 24.1 5.1 26.3 14.8 13.9 2011
Governmental 15.4 3.6 22.7 10.5 6.5 9S>
Ministry of Health 35 15.4 8.0 2.2 dxgall 3159
other Government 0.1 7.3 25 4.4 6y AagS>
Private 8.7 15 3.6 4.4 7.4 oels
2012 23.1 5.2 26.6 18.8 13.4 2012
Governmental 14.2 3.7 23.0 14.3 6.7 EYCes
Ministry of Health 3.6 15.8 7.9 2.2 Aeall 35139
other Government 0.1 7.2 6.4 4.5 3 s>
Private 8.9 1.5 3.5 4.5 6.7 el
2013 43.2 4.7 31.2 18.5 18.3 2013
Governmental 334 3.6 25.0 14.0 9.4 9S>
Ministry of Health 35 17.1 7.7 2.9 Agall 3yl39
other Government 0.1 7.8 6.2 6.4 > LS
Private 9.9 11 6.2 4.5 8.9 e
2014 35.6 4.8 31.3 17.9 19.1 2014
Governmental 26.2 3.7 25.2 13.5 10.0 RS>
Ministry of Health 3.6 175 7.5 2.9 EEPNI|F:34)7%
other Government 0.1 7.7 5.9 7.1 > L gS>
Private 9.3 11 6.1 4.4 9.1 el
2015 4.7 32.8 17.1 21.6 2015
Governmental 3.6 26.6 12.9 8.5 9S>
Ministry of Health 3.4 17.7 6.8 2.9 Aegall 3139
other Government 0.1 8.9 6.1 5.6 Sy dungS>
Private 11 6.1 4.2 13.0 el
2016 11.3 33.8 16.2 23.5 2016
Governmental 8.1 275 121 7.9 9S>
Ministry of Health 7.6 18.1 6.5 2.7 RN B
other Government 0.6 9.4 5.6 5.2 > LS
Private 31 6.3 4.2 15.6 ool
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Year / Item
2010
Total Outpatient Visits
Citizens
Non Citizens
(%) Average daily Visits
2011
Total Outpatient Visits
Citizens
Non Citizens
(%) Average daily Visits
2012
Total Outpatient Visits
Citizens
Non Citizens
(%) Average daily Visits
2013
Total Outpatient Visits
Citizens
Non Citizens
(%) Average daily Visits
2014
Total Outpatient Visits
Citizens
Non Citizens
(%) Average daily Visits
2015
Total Outpatient Visits
Citizens
Non Citizens
(%) Average daily Visits
2016
Total Outpatient Visits
Citizens
Non Citizens

(%) Average daily Visits

2014

Oglanll ulze
GCC

98,549,784

269,999.4

97,095,811

266,015.9

97,673,846

267,599.6

94,176,197

258,017.0

Al S5y Sluses Ly lid) Slaladl &yl
utpatient Visits to Ministries of Health Institutions

£2016-2010 «Ogbaidl ubma J53 & Amsall Slilis Solawssiay Lyl Sloleald U3 18 s
Table 18: Outpatient Visits to Ministries of Health Institutions in GCC, 2010-2016

oSl

Kuwait

2,294,882
1,328,722
966,160
6,287.3

2,432,773
1,352,776
1,079,997

6,665.1

2,495,121
1,365,489
1,129,632

6,835.9

3,233,456
1,925,205
1,308,251

8,858.8

3,199,975
1,872,605
1,327,370

8,767.1

3,109,044
1,805,174
1,303,870

3,518.0

3,168,948
1,870,065
1,298,883

8,682

Stk Apall lLaYl Wss bl Jods Y
Does Not Include UAE Data

poadl Taagall

Daily Average

ks
Qatar

10,044,569

27,519.4

10,711,508

29,346.6

11,170,060

30,602.9

6,520,744

17,865.1

9,281,531

25,428.9

Oles Asgadl
Oman K.S.A.
12,393,288 68,321,936
11,932,485
460,803
33,954.2 187,183.4
12,950,391 65,974,919
12,458,983
491,408
35,480.5 180,753.2
13,344,157 65,246,686
12,776,072
568,085
36,459.0 178,758.0
14,186,501 64,624,699
13,559,919 58,305,132
626,582 6,319,567
38,867.1 177,054.0
15,039,301 63,335,235
14,324,032 57,043,556
715,269 6,291,679
41,204.0 173,521.2
15,376,503 66,090,893
14,593,280 59,297,319
783,223 6,793,574
42,127.0 181,070.9
15,616,509 64,346,910
14,801,984 56,894,139
814,525 7,452,771
42,785 176,293

Ol
Bahrain

4,300,200

11,781.4

3,911,828

10,717.3

4,386,687

12,018.3

4,494,897

12,314.8

4,809,980

13,178.0

4,835,855

13,248.9

4,485,578

12,289

Syl
UAE

1,194,909
910,021

284,888
3,273.7

1,114,392
830,963

283,429
3,053.1

1,031,135
744,627

286,508
2,825.0

1,115,900
850,027

265,873
3,057.3

1,092,150
893,199

198,951
2,992.0

1,747,743
1,262,164
485,579

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

sde

oled! / 2l

il clsleadl S ez
Osiblse
onibolye e

(%) Szl sad agall dagall

il Slsleadl S ez
Osiblse
onibolye 1

(%) sl sad gagall dagall

il Shslaadl S Jlea ]
Osiblse
onibolye 1

(%) Szl sad gagall daugall

il Shsliadl Sl
Osiblse
onibolye 1

(%) Szl sad gagall dagall

il Shslaadl S Jlea ]
Osiblse
oniblse 1

(%) sl sutal osall Lamgall

Bl lsleadl Sl Jlea !
Osiblse
oniblse 1

(%) sl sutal osall Lamgall

Bl lslead! Sl Jles!
Osiblse
oniblse 1

(%) Sbsl sutal osall Lamgall

95,666,022

v

262,099 &

v
Percentage of Change _masidl dewd % _3-01

(2014-2010)
Kuwait =usSti
<
N
2
Oman gles
Bahrain ¢y =

% -1.6
%-21.4

¥

Qatar ,laé
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Table 19: Inpatients* in Ministries of Health Institutions in GCC, 2010-2016

No. Sde
Oolaill pdme S Sk Gles Gssandl  ppmdl Ll

Year GCC Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Babhrain U.AE Wl
2010 215,417 267,996 1,700,820 51,541 103,153 2010
2011 216,658 282,577 1,700,176 46,395 99,425 2011
2012 216,073 293,251 1,686,353 50,799 102,314 2012
2013 221,136 308,400 1,712,412 47,891 103,580 2013
2014 221,526 319,954 1,699,377 50,087 2014
2015 219,930 326,467 1,705,891 50,778 92,304 2015
2016 233,940 343,199 1,648,675 50,971 89,591 2016

* Discharged Patients AN (e

Syl Slussias Ogagill o)Ll Jlaz]
nsall 2,366,376

Total Inpatientsin Ministries of Health

Institutions g bl ol Y
Al sty
[NESIY]

@, 2,354,151 00020
Y 55 st e gl sl

Annual Average for Total Inpatients
in Ministries of Health Institutions
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Table 20: Bed Occupancy and Length of Stay in Ministries of Health Institutions in GCC, 2010-2016
Percentage (%)\Average Lo sge/(%)us

2010 T 2010
Bed Occupancy Rate 64.8 54.5 80.5 60.2 8yl Jlicis] June
Mean Length of Stay (Day) (p52) Adiiall § 2alaYl Jsbs Laugio

Bed Occupancy Rate 59.4 . 56.3 . 72.7 58.2 8yl Jlid] Juas
Mean Length of Stay (Day) (p3e) adidadl 3 2l8Y Jobo L
Bed Occupancy Rate 60.4 . 59.0 . 76.8 60.0 8yl Jlad] Juns
Mean Length of Stay (Day) 3.9 (pse) adiadl GAal8Y Jobs Lagie
Bed Occupancy Rate 61.1 . 60.5 . 75.0 55.9 8yl Jlad] June
Mean Length of Stay (Day) (p3e) adidadl 3 2lY Jobo Lt
Bed Occupancy Rate 62.1 .. 61.8 ... 79.9 53.0 8yl Jlik] Juna
Mean Length of Stay (Day) 3.9 (pse) adiadl GAal8¥ Jobs Laugie
Bed Occupancy Rate 63.3 . 61.4 . . 515 5l Jis) Jaae
Mean Length of Stay (Day) 6.2 33 3.9 55 4.2 (pse) adidadl 3 2l8Y Jobo Lt
Bed Occupancy Rate ) 63.3 58.6 54.0 5yl Jls) J.m|
Mean Length of Stay (Day) 33 3.9 55 4.4 (p52) Adiall § 28y Jsb Lagia

£2016-2010 (bl Cose «Olarl) pulzms @ Rmaall Sl Siliadlce 3 2alEY) Jsbo baswsia 116 JS4
Figurel6: Average Length of stay In Ministries of Health Hospitals in GCC by Sector,2010-2016
%

6.2
6 | 59 55
5.5
5
45 —— 44
41 39 3.9
3.4
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2
1
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Year 4l
m— AE ) Y e Bahrain (x sl e— (A A2 gnd) Oman e em— UWat <y 5S
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Table 21:Health Services in Ministries of Health Institutions in GCC, 2010-2016

No. sde
Oslaill ulna Sl A lae Lsgaadl op=d chl

Year / Item GCC Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Bahrain UAE Oled! / @
2010 2010

Surgical Procedures 680,644 236,733 28,695 92,219 266,049 20,593 36,355 4ol Sldeal!

Radiological Procedures 1,676,278 1,097,085 5,614,961 605,022 736,851 syl slaadl

Labortory Procedures 15,673,499 142,579,765 12,718,222 10,304,323 ansell ddl=all
2011 2011

Surgical Procedures 682,410 252,128 28,253 87,351 262,471 16,600 35,607 4o lydl Slideal!

Radiological Procedures 1,788,224 1,172,289 6,098,880 492,367 679,822 shmll sladdl

Labortory Procedures 13,161,623 18,228,423 144,731,375 11,570,743 8,644,008 apell Jell=tll
2012 2012

Surgical Procedures 716,274 261,636 32,505 90,804 275,994 18,970 36,365 EVERIES JENNPN |

Radiological Procedures 1,913,963 1,247,016 6,381,802 599,579 726,885 shmll sladdl

Laboratory Procedures 13,186,303 19,499,997 155,660,250 12,978,641 7,478,310 Al el
2013 2013

Surgical Procedures 749,925 270,078 41,681 93,916 286,966 18,602 38,682 Aol Sldeal!

Radiological Procedures 1,991,834 1,315,860 6,723,491 606,850 712,061 shll sl

Laboratory Procedures 15,218,542 20,949,688 158,030,250 14,117,512 7,701,395 aupll ol
2014 2014

Surgical Procedures 734,323 280,129 ... 94,830 305,444 18,725 35,195 EVERJES JENNPN |

Radiological Procedures 1,426,789 6,343,911 508,032 shmll sladdl

Laboratory Procedures 22,592,380 156,367,282 13,073,896 ] ol
2015 2015

Surgical Procedures 273,752 102,965 310,234 18,822 32,614 Aozl Slleall

Radiological Procedures 1,556,686 6,620,304 532,528 715,440 shll el

Laboratory Procedures 24,726,068 157,217,013 14,835,925 9,040,948 il dllaall
2016 2016

Surgical Procedures 276,703 111,313 448,453 18,154 28,869 Ao ldl clideal!

Radiological Procedures 1,602,116 6,929,488 517,098 903,187 shll e sl

Laboratory Procedures 26,449,046 149,617,847 16,194,004 9,474,847 Aapell Jell=tll

Al

poell G 0
Per Day N A A - per Month el il 3s lisias

Ll

o
in Ministries of Health Institutions

2dss om0 oAbl sllall 249 gyg

Surgical Procedures

sl,=ll ezt 11,350,096

841 H H 8 4o lily a3y
Radiological Procedures sl Y

1,449 syl nll Jdl=at! 216,017,387

Laboratory Procedures s ot oy

Does Not Include Kuwait Data
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Table 22: Notifiable Communicable Diseases in GCC, 2010-2016

No.
2010 8,268 21,926 39,521 13,023 32,910 2010
2011 11,147 57,299 38,449 14,513 38,937 2011
2012 185,359 8,540 32,552 40,935 35,846 31,429 36,057 2012
2013 154,325 7,442 19,201 21,797 30,939 46,917 28,029 2013
2014 142,685 9,347 21,839 21,651 23,722 35,261 30,865 2014
2015 11,168 23,396 24,159 36,784 2015
2016 10,175 22,313 24,182 41,701 2016
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Table 23: Percentage of Infants with Low Birth Weight From Total Infants in GCC, 2010-2016

Percentage (%) (%) 3

ogS| BN Oles Logaudl o=l ahyley!

Year Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Bahrain UAE Awd!
2010 10.0 7.5 9.7 6.1 2010
2011 9.6 7.5 10.0 6.1 2011
2012 9.5 9.1 9.8 6.1 2012
2013 10.2 7.4 10.0 6.1 2013
2014 10.6 8.4 11.3 6.1 2014
2015 11.2 8.7 12.0 10.9 2015
2016 9.4 7.0 10.5 10.9 2016

£2016-2010 c0rglarll alzme o 3 dellsll Jloz] (oo el c3¥s Ml 03350 crn JEYI Ul 2w 1178
Figurel?7: Percentage of Infants with Low Birth Weight from total Infants in GCC, 2010-2016

%
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Table 24: Immunizations of Infants One Year of Age in GCC, 2010-2016

Percentage (%) (%) aeud
cufll kS ole Al opmdl bl
Year / Item Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A. Bahrain U.AE Oled! / diud)
2010 2010
BCG 970  99.0 97.7 81.0 980 (& o ) Opll a0
OPV3 96.0 99.0 98.0 99.7 94.0 JLalal i oo 2L Aoyl
DPT3 95.0 99.0 98.0 99.6 94.0  (gwonddl Al e AU dcpd!
Measles 98.0 99.0 98.2 100.0 94.0 Agazll
2011 2011
BCG 970 990 1000 730 980 (& o ) Ol 7La1
OPV3 93.0 99.0 100.0 100.0 94.0 LAk Lt oo AU eyl
DPT3 92.0 99.0 98.0 99.8 94.0  (gwonddl AUl e AU dc el
Measles 100.0 99.0 98.2 100.0 94.0 Agazll
2012 2012
BCG 97.0 100.0 98.6 87.0 98.0 (& o ) oMl gl
OPV3 92.0 98.0 97.7 99.3 94.0 Sl s cpe AL Ae porll
DPT3 93.0 99.0 97.7 99.4 94.0  (gwonddl Al e AL de ezl
Measles 97.0 100.0 97.8 99.9 94.0 Aazl!
2013 2013
BCG 960 1000 988 1000 98.0 (& o ) 0ol 7La1
OPV3 96.9  100.0 97.7 99.0 94.0 Sl Lt oy 201 A poell
DPT3 96.0 98.0 97.7 98.9 94.0  (gwonddl Al e AU dc el
Measles 97.3 100.0 97.9 100.0 94.0 Agazll
2014 2014
BCG 90.0 100.0 98.0 100.0 98.0 (& o ) oMl zlat
OPV3 99.0 99.0 98.1 98.8 94.0 JLaLYI s oo 2L Aeyed!
DPT3 89.0 97.0 98.1 98.7 94.0  (gwonddl Al e AU de el
Measles 100.0 100.0 97.1 98.9 94.0 Agazll
2015 2015
BCG 97.0 100.0 98.2 100.0 98.0 (& @ ) ol L&t
OPV3 99.0 99.0 98.3 98.0 100.0 Sl s cpe AL Ae porll
DPT3 99.0 99.0 98.3 98.0 100.0  gwonddl zlalll cpe ALl de el
Measles 91.0 100.0 97.6 100.0 100.0 Aazll
2016 2016
BCG 97.3 100.0 98.5 93.0 98.0 (& @ @) ol L&t
OPV3 98.1 99.9 98.5 100.0 100.0 JLalal i oo 2L Aoyl
DPT3 98.2 99.9 98..0 100.0 100.0 (gwynadl zlalll oo &L As yel!
Measles 91.2 99.9 98.0 100.0 100.0 Aazl!
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Table 25: Percentage of Births by Skilled Health Personnel from total births in GCC, 2010-2016

Percentage (%) (%) 2eud
Births attended by skilled health personnel b Bl e gy G ol ¥l
2010 99.0 98.6 99.3 99.0 2010
2011 99.0 98.6 99.6 99.0 2011
2012 99.0 98.6 99.8 99.0 2012
2013 99.0 98.6 99.8 99.0 2013
2014 99.0 99.7 98.0 99.8 99.0 2014
2015 100.0 99.0 99.7 100.0 99.0 2015
2016 100.0 100.0 99.7 99.7 99.0 2016
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Table 26: Percentage Contribution of Health expenditureto gross domestic product (GDP) in GCC,

2010-2016
Percentage (%) (%) Aeusd
2010 1.8 1.6 2010
2011 1.6 15 2011
2012 1.6 15 2012
2013 1.7 18 3.0 2013
2014 2.0 2.4 3.1 2014
2015 2.9 3.1 3.4 2015
2016 3.3 3.3 3.4 2016
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Sources

Federal Competitiveness

and Statistics Authority
State of United Arab Emirates

http://www.fcsa.gov.ae

il ddyall
sanial Ty jall il LY Al

Information &

eGoverment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain

http://www.cio.gov.bh

Wlogleolldiim
auigrialll a0ganlly

General Authority for Statistics o
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia ":l

clanll dolel diynll

'

"

|‘I|:'- Gan gand) Ay yal) ASLal)

" o

iy,
http://www.stats.gov.sa
National Center for Statistics and } claall gulbhgll jayoll
Information. loglssllg
Sultanate of Oman e )
J

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

Planning and Statistics Authority

State of Qatar

cbanllg lnhAil jlan
ki dlga

Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait

http://www.csb.gov.kw
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